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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Chairman Burdette and Planning and Zoning Commission 
FROM:  Aaron Paque, Planner 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Request by Cass and Debra Schmitt of 408 lakeshore Dr for a reduction of the front 

yard setback to extend the living space of the home. 
DATE:  August 1st, 2021 

 
 
Zoning: R-1 (Single- and Two-Family Residential) 
Comprehensive Plan: Single- and Two-Family Residential 

 
Summary: The Schmitt’s are requesting a reduction of the front yard setback. The property is zoned R-1 (Single- and 
Two-Family Residential).  The purpose of the variance is to allow for the living space to be extended into the current 
two-car garage and attach a two-car garage to the remaining stall. 
 
Background: Chapter 154 of the City Code States:  

 
“Front yard setback: Front yard: not less than twenty-five (25) feet unless the dwelling unit is 
constructed in an established area on one side of the street between two (2) intersecting streets 
which is improved with buildings that have observed a front yard depth of less than twenty-five (25) 
feet.” 

 
Based on the submitted drawing, the front yard setback would be reduced to eighteen (18) feet. 
 
408 Lakeshore Dr is part of the Westlake Acres neighborhood in the western portion of Washington. The home was 
built in 1960 on a private lake. This home sits at the southern portion of the lake where the road begins to bend. The 
bend in the road impacts the ability to build within the setback given the changes in grade within the rear yard leading 
to the lake.  As a result, this hardship makes it difficult to conform to the front yard setback.  Staff recommends 
approval of the variance request. 
 
A public hearing will be held by the Planning and Zoning Commission at their meeting on Wednesday, August 4th 
2021.   
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